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As you are aware, the material may also have been shared or posted elsewhere on your service and we would be 
grateful for your consideration of any such material and any help you can offer in this regard. 

Regards, 

Cyber Abuse Team 
The eSafety Commissioner 
W www.esafety.gov.au 
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------------------- Original Message ------------------- 
From: Twitter 
Received: Wed Mar 06 2024 04:26:10 GMT+1100 (Australian Eastern Daylight Time) 
To: CA Escalations 
Subject: Case# 0361920761: Complaint alert for cyber abuse report - NOT-2024-00220 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
CRM:0100541 [ ref:!00DA00K0A8.!500Vp03aAQZ:ref ] 
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Hello, 

Thanks for reaching out. We reviewed the reported content, and didn’t find it to be in violation of 
the Twitter rules. In this case, no action will be taken at this time. 

If you have further concerns about intellectual property, your privacy, or your personal safety, the 
following guidelines can be of assistance: 

Intellectual property 

 Report any copyright infringement by using our intellectual property issues form.
 If the content is hosted on a third-party website, make sure to contact that website’s

support team to report it. 

Privacy & non-consensual nudity 

Report violations of your privacy, including any images or videos that depict you without your 
permission by using our private information form. 

Personal safety 

 If you feel that you’re in danger, we recommend contacting your local law enforcement as
soon as possible. 

 Take screenshots and document any Tweets that you believe indicate a threat.
 Law enforcement authorities should review our law enforcement guidelines when seeking

information about a Twitter account. 

If you have new information that you feel is important to this investigation, please reply to this 
email with as much detail as you can. We appreciate your help, and hope you’ll continue to report 
anything that you believe may violate our rules and policies. 

Thank you, 
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Twitter 

Help | Privacy 

X Corp. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103 
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From: @esafety.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 9:19 AM 
To: @eSafety.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: LS-324: Review of s 88 notice [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive  
Legal Privilege 

Hi   
 
See below and aƩached from legal. 
 
Can you let me know if you are happy with their changes (and if so accept them), then I will sign.  
 
Thanks 
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------------------- Original Message ------------------- 
From: no-reply@twitter.com 
Received: Fri Mar 22 2024 12:22:25 GMT+1100 (Australian Eastern Daylight Time) 
To: Requests 
Subject: Access link to Twitter legal request submission system 

Hello, 

This is an automated response. Please do not reply to this email as it will not be received by our system. 

We have received your request to access our online legal request submission system. Please use the following 
unique link to log into our secure site where you will be able to submit your legal request: 

https://legalrequests.twitter.com/forms/access_disclaimer/pwA1quM3QL9NkOba2NWfAWt1jxMHKESJWiIvwkn0d%
2FE%3D 

Access via this unique link will expire on March 22, 2024 at 2:22AM UTC. Should you need to request a new link, 
please return to our secure site: 

https://legalrequests.twitter.com 

For other questions, please review our Guidelines for Law Enforcement: 

https://t.co/le 

NOTE:  Twitter reserves the right to pursue legal remedies against unauthorized access to this system. 

Sincerely, 
Twitter 
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That Notice related to the following post, which remains online: 
https://twitter.com/BillboardChris/status/1762620001696244063.  

  

We have attached the notice for your reference. As you will see, X were required to take all reasonable steps to 
ensure the removal of the material within 24 hours of being given the Notice. 

  

On 22 March at 2.06pm (AEDT), eSafety received an email from X advising, amongst other things, that: “Our team 
is now investigating the matter.” 

  

To date, we have not received any further correspondence from X. I am writing to follow this up on your end, as 
we are now at about the 72-hour mark since X was given the Notice.  

  

 

Manager (A/g) – Adult Cyber Abuse | Investigations 
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eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country encompasses — land, waters and 
community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders past, present and future. 

  

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 
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------------------- Original Message ------------------- 
From: @esafety.gov.au 
Received: Tue Mar 26 2024 12:39:24 GMT+1100 (Australian Eastern Daylight Time) 
To: Cyber Abuse; Cyber Abuse 
Cc:  Media OeSC 
Subject: ATTN: Social media post re: notice ACA2024-0496095 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi team, hope you’re well. We’ve seen the attached post from Billboard Chris, which is regarding a recent notice ES 
sent to X to take down the offending Tweet.  
  
We wanted to let you know, as this person has a sizeable following (396.5K people) and an active presence on 
Twitter/X.  
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We won’t be taking any action unless requested, as the original Tweet has already been removed (see 3rd 
screenshot).  
  
Thanks, 

Social Media and Digital Content Producer 
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eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country 
encompasses — land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders 
past, present and future. 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 1:29 PM
To:
Subject: RE: ATTN: Social media post re: notice ACA2024-0496095 CRM:0127690 

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Sorry – nevermind, I see you already sent it – my bad! 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 1:28 PM 
To: @esafety.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: ATTN: Social media post re: notice ACA2024-0496095 CRM:0127690 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Hi  

Can you please send through the attachment that  sent through? I assume the post re our notice is not 
geoblocked but I couldn’t see it when I looked at the x account. 

Thanks 
 

From: @esafety.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 1:01 PM 
To: @esafety.gov.au> 
Cc: Cyber Abuse <cyberabuse@esafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au>;  

@esafety.gov.au>; @eSafety.gov.au>; Media OeSC <media@esafety.gov.au>; 
@eSafety.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: ATTN: Social media post re: notice ACA2024-0496095 CRM:0127690 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Hi  

Thanks for this. I have also CC’ed in  and  for situational awareness. 

The material has not actually been removed. It has been “geo-blocked”, which means that X users in Australia will 
not be able to see it. 

Users elsewhere, however, or those using a VPN, can still see the material. 

Kind regards 

 
Manager (A/g) – Adult Cyber Abuse | Investigations 

eSafety FOI 24104 
Document 32/57

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 
22

s 22

s 22
s 22 s 22

s 22
s 22

s 22

s 22 s 22

s 22



2

 

          

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country encompasses — land, waters and 
community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders past, present and future. 

 
 
 
 
------------------- Original Message ------------------- 
From: @esafety.gov.au 
Received: Tue Mar 26 2024 12:39:24 GMT+1100 (Australian Eastern Daylight Time) 
To: Cyber Abuse; Cyber Abuse 
Cc: ; ; Media OeSC 
Subject: ATTN: Social media post re: notice ACA2024-0496095 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi team, hope you’re well. We’ve seen the attached post from Billboard Chris, which is regarding a recent notice ES 
sent to X to take down the offending Tweet.  
  
We wanted to let you know, as this person has a sizeable following (396.5K people) and an active presence on 
Twitter/X.  
  
We won’t be taking any action unless requested, as the original Tweet has already been removed (see 3rd 
screenshot).  
  
Thanks, 

Social Media and Digital Content Producer 
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eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country 
encompasses — land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders 
past, present and future. 
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